
Licensure/Certification Disclosure - by State

PROGRAM CREDENTIAL:

YES NO YES NO

Alabama AL X X State Application
Alaska AK X X State Application

Arizona AZ X No application

Arkansas AR X X State Application 
Requirements

California (CA) X X* No application * While no license is 
required, California Code 

BPC 2585 details the 
requirements for 

operating as a dietitian in 
the state.  Graduates of 
IU's program who pass 

the RDN exam meet the 
educational 

qualifications.

Colorado CO X X* No application * While no license is 
required, Colorado 

Revised Statues Title 6. 
Consumer and 

Commercial Affairs § 6-1-
707 prohibits individuals 

from identifying as a 
dietitian unless the meed 
minimum standards (pp. 

58-59. 6-1-707, 
subsection III.b)

Connecticut CT X X State Application 
Requirements

Delaware DE X X State Application 
Requirements

District of Columbia DC X X District Application 
Requirements

May seek licensure as a 

dietitian or as a 

nutritionist

Registered Dietitian Nutritionist (RND)

Notes

N/A

STATE

Licensure 

Required?

IU Program Meets 

Licensure 

Requirements?

Licensure/ 

Certification 

Information 

Registered Dietitian Nutritionist Updated October 2024

https://www.boed.alabama.gov/
https://boed.igovsolution.net/online/INITIAL/APPLICATIONFORLICENSURE
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/dietitiansnutritionists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/dtn4400.pdf
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/dietetics-licensing-arkansas-board/
https://forms.office.com/pages/responsepage.aspx?id=8NjBXmLLAECzJ45jsFRwSJfgRUImiVNNlC1qxG4y21NUNFgxOVJZMkIyTjBPNzZHVTQxU0lPSjBVUC4u&route=shorturl
https://forms.office.com/pages/responsepage.aspx?id=8NjBXmLLAECzJ45jsFRwSJfgRUImiVNNlC1qxG4y21NUNFgxOVJZMkIyTjBPNzZHVTQxU0lPSjBVUC4u&route=shorturl
https://california.public.law/codes/ca_bus_and_prof_code_section_2585#:~:text=%C2%A7%202585.%20CA%20Bus%20&%20Prof%20Code%20Section%202585.%20(a)
https://california.public.law/codes/ca_bus_and_prof_code_section_2585#:~:text=%C2%A7%202585.%20CA%20Bus%20&%20Prof%20Code%20Section%202585.%20(a)
https://california.public.law/codes/ca_bus_and_prof_code_section_2585#:~:text=%C2%A7%202585.%20CA%20Bus%20&%20Prof%20Code%20Section%202585.%20(a)
https://california.public.law/codes/ca_bus_and_prof_code_section_2585#:~:text=%C2%A7%202585.%20CA%20Bus%20&%20Prof%20Code%20Section%202585.%20(a)
https://california.public.law/codes/ca_bus_and_prof_code_section_2585#:~:text=%C2%A7%202585.%20CA%20Bus%20&%20Prof%20Code%20Section%202585.%20(a)
https://california.public.law/codes/ca_bus_and_prof_code_section_2585#:~:text=%C2%A7%202585.%20CA%20Bus%20&%20Prof%20Code%20Section%202585.%20(a)
https://california.public.law/codes/ca_bus_and_prof_code_section_2585#:~:text=%C2%A7%202585.%20CA%20Bus%20&%20Prof%20Code%20Section%202585.%20(a)
https://california.public.law/codes/ca_bus_and_prof_code_section_2585#:~:text=%C2%A7%202585.%20CA%20Bus%20&%20Prof%20Code%20Section%202585.%20(a)
https://california.public.law/codes/ca_bus_and_prof_code_section_2585#:~:text=%C2%A7%202585.%20CA%20Bus%20&%20Prof%20Code%20Section%202585.%20(a)
https://california.public.law/codes/ca_bus_and_prof_code_section_2585#:~:text=%C2%A7%202585.%20CA%20Bus%20&%20Prof%20Code%20Section%202585.%20(a)
https://leg.colorado.gov/sites/default/files/images/olls/crs2023-title-06.pdf
https://leg.colorado.gov/sites/default/files/images/olls/crs2023-title-06.pdf
https://leg.colorado.gov/sites/default/files/images/olls/crs2023-title-06.pdf
https://leg.colorado.gov/sites/default/files/images/olls/crs2023-title-06.pdf
https://leg.colorado.gov/sites/default/files/images/olls/crs2023-title-06.pdf
https://leg.colorado.gov/sites/default/files/images/olls/crs2023-title-06.pdf
https://leg.colorado.gov/sites/default/files/images/olls/crs2023-title-06.pdf
https://leg.colorado.gov/sites/default/files/images/olls/crs2023-title-06.pdf
https://leg.colorado.gov/sites/default/files/images/olls/crs2023-title-06.pdf
https://leg.colorado.gov/sites/default/files/images/olls/crs2023-title-06.pdf
https://leg.colorado.gov/sites/default/files/images/olls/crs2023-title-06.pdf
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/dietitian/dietitiannutritionist-certification
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/dietitian/certification-requirements
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/dietitian/certification-requirements
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dietitians/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dietitians/newlicense/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dietitians/newlicense/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/146182
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/146192
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/146192
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Florida FL X X State Application 
Requirements

Georgia GA X X State Application 
Requirements

Hawaii HI X X State Application 

Requirements

Contact the Hawaii 

State Licensing Section 

of the Department of 

Health, Office of Health 

Care Assurance, to 

complete process for 

securing licensure (no 

online forms)

Idaho ID X X State Application 
Requirements

Illinois IL X X State Application 
Requirements

Complete application 

under the "Acceptance 

of Examination" option.

Indiana IN X X State Application 
Requirements

Iowa IA X X State Application 
Requirements

Kansas KS X X State Application 
Requirements

See "Licensure" section 

for Dietician Application 

Pack

Kentucky KY X X State Application 
Requirements

Louisiana LA X X State Application 
Requirements

Maine ME X X State Application 
Requirements

Maryland MD X X State Application 
Requirements

Massachusetts MA X X State Application 
Requirements

Michigan MI X X State Application 
Requirements

Licensing of dietitian 

nutritionists effective 

2025 in Michigan

Minnesota MN X X State Application 
Requirements

Mississippi MS X X State Application 
Requirements

Missouri MO X X State Application 
Requirements

Montana MT X X State Application 
Requirements
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https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/dietetic-nutrition/index.html
https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/dietetic-nutrition/licensing/index.html
https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/dietetic-nutrition/licensing/index.html
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-examiners-licensed-dietitians
https://sos.ga.gov/how-to-guide/how-guide-licensed-dietitian
https://sos.ga.gov/how-to-guide/how-guide-licensed-dietitian
https://health.hawaii.gov/ohca/state-licensing-section/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/diet/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/onlineservices/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/onlineservices/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/dietnutrition.html
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/idfpr/renewals/apply/forms/diet-ac.pdf
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/idfpr/renewals/apply/forms/diet-ac.pdf
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/dietitians-home/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/dietitians-home/dietitians-licensing-information/#Application_Information
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/dietitians-home/dietitians-licensing-information/#Application_Information
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/dietetic
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/dietetic/how-do-i-apply-dietitian-license
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/dietetic/how-do-i-apply-dietitian-license
https://www.kdads.ks.gov/licensing-policy
https://www.kdads.ks.gov/licensing-policy/health-occupations-credentialing/applications-forms
https://www.kdads.ks.gov/licensing-policy/health-occupations-credentialing/applications-forms
https://bdn.ky.gov/
https://bdn.ky.gov/new_Docs.aspx?cat=143&menuid=208
https://bdn.ky.gov/new_Docs.aspx?cat=143&menuid=208
https://www.lbedn.org/
https://www.lbedn.org/
https://www.lbedn.org/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-licensing-dietetic-practice
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-licensing-dietetic-practice/licensing
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-licensing-dietetic-practice/licensing
https://health.maryland.gov/dietetic/Pages/Index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/dietetic/Pages/licensure.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/dietetic/Pages/licensure.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-dietitians-and-nutritionists
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-dietitiannutritionist-license
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-dietitiannutritionist-license
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/dietitian-nutritionists
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/dietitian-nutritionists#Licensing_Applications_&_Forms
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/dietitian-nutritionists#Licensing_Applications_&_Forms
https://mn.gov/boards/dietetics-and-nutrition/
https://mn.gov/boards/dietetics-and-nutrition/applicants/
https://mn.gov/boards/dietetics-and-nutrition/applicants/
https://msdh.ms.gov/page/30,0,82.html
https://www.msdhpl.webapps.ms.gov/NewApplication/Default.aspx
https://www.msdhpl.webapps.ms.gov/NewApplication/Default.aspx
https://pr.mo.gov/dietitians.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/dietitians-applications.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/dietitians-applications.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/license-information/nutritionists
https://aca-prod.accela.com/pol/Default.aspx
https://aca-prod.accela.com/pol/Default.aspx
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Nebraska NE X X* State Application 
Requirements

*While a license is NOT 

required to provide 

general nutrition 

services, Nebraska 

requires licensure for 

anyone providing 

medical nutrition 

therapy.  Also, such 

activities must be 

performed under 

consultation of a NE-

licensed physician. Links 

related to medical 

nutrition therapist 

licensure information.

Nevada NV X X State Application 
Requirements

New Hampshire NH X X State Application 
Requirements

New Jersey NJ X State Application 

Requirements

As of October 2024, 
licensure for Dietetians 
and Nutritionists is not 

available in NJ but 
regulations are in 

process.  Check state 
Board of Consumer 

Affairs page for updates.

New Mexico NM X X State Application 
Requirements

New York NY X X State Application 
Requirements

North Carolina NC X X State Application 
Requirements

North Dakota ND X* X State Application 
Requirements

For MS students with 

Dietetic Internship only. 

North Dakota requires a 

minimum of a master's 

degree 

Ohio OH X X State Application 
Requirements

Oklahoma OK X X State Application 
Requirements

Oregon OR X X State Application 
Requirements

N/A
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hhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medical-Nutrition-Therapist.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medical-Nutrition-Therapist.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medical-Nutrition-Therapist.aspx
https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/Dietitian/Dietitian_-_Home/
https://nvdpbh.aithent.com/InitialUserRegistration.aspx?ApplicationType=NDL&LicenseeType=I&BusinessUnitType=HDM&RoleCode=DIET&returnURL=~/Login.aspx?TI=0#noback
https://nvdpbh.aithent.com/InitialUserRegistration.aspx?ApplicationType=NDL&LicenseeType=I&BusinessUnitType=HDM&RoleCode=DIET&returnURL=~/Login.aspx?TI=0#noback
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-licensed-dietitians
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/applications-dietitians
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/applications-dietitians
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/dan
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/dan
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/dan
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/dan
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/dan
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/dan
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/dan
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/dan
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/dan
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/nutrition-and-dietetics/licensing-registration-and-renewal/
https://nmrldlpi.my.site.com/bcd/s/login/
https://nmrldlpi.my.site.com/bcd/s/login/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/dietetics-nutrition
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/dietetics-nutrition/license-application-forms
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/dietetics-nutrition/license-application-forms
https://www.ncbdn.org/
https://www.ncbdn.org/license-application
https://www.ncbdn.org/license-application
https://ndbodp.com/
https://services.ndbodp.com/apply/type.asp
https://services.ndbodp.com/apply/type.asp
https://med.ohio.gov/apply-and-renew/licenses-and-certifications/dietitian-(ld)
https://elicense.ohio.gov/oh_communitieslogin
https://elicense.ohio.gov/oh_communitieslogin
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/dietitians
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/dietitians#forms-resources
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/dietitians#forms-resources
https://www.oregon.gov/OHA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Licensed-Dietitians.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Licensed-Dietitians-License.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Licensed-Dietitians-License.aspx
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Pennsylvania PA X X State Application 
Requirements

Rhode Island RI X X State Application 
Requirements

South Carolina SC X X State Application 
Requirements

South Dakota SD X X State Application 
Requirements

Tennessee TN X X State Application 
Requirements

Texas TX X X State Application 
Requirements

Utah UT X X State Application 
Requirements

Vermont VT X X State Application 
Requirements

Virginia VA X No licensure required* * §54.1-2710 of the 

Code of Virginia provides 

that the Board 

determine the required 

education, training and 

experience that 

someone must have to 

hold himself out to the 

public as a Dietitian or 

Nutritionist.

Washington WA X X State Application 
Requirements

West Virginia WV X X State Application 
Requirements

Wisconsin WI X X State Application 
Requirements

Wyoming WY X X State Application 
Requirements

N/A
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https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/nursing/licensed-dietitian-nutritionist-licensure-snapshot.html
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/nursing/application-information.html
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/nursing/application-information.html
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=222
https://health.ri.gov/applications/Dietitian.pdf
https://health.ri.gov/applications/Dietitian.pdf
https://llr.sc.gov/diet/
https://llr.sc.gov/diet/licensure.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/diet/licensure.aspx
https://www.sdbmoe.gov/professions-licensed-nutritionist-dietician-ln/
https://www.sdbmoe.gov/professions-licensed-nutritionist-dietician-ln/
https://www.sdbmoe.gov/professions-licensed-nutritionist-dietician-ln/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/dn-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/dn-board/dn-board/applications.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/dn-board/dn-board/applications.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/diet/
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/diet/dietapply.htm
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/diet/dietapply.htm
https://dopl.utah.gov/certified-dietitian/
https://dopl.utah.gov/certified-dietitian/apply-for-a-license/
https://dopl.utah.gov/certified-dietitian/apply-for-a-license/
https://sos.vermont.gov/dietitians/
https://sos.vermont.gov/dietitians/forms-instructions/
https://sos.vermont.gov/dietitians/forms-instructions/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/BHP/AbouttheBoard/FAQ/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/dietitian-and-nutritionist
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/dietitian-and-nutritionist/licensing-information
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/dietitian-and-nutritionist/licensing-information
https://www.wvbold.com/
https://www.wvbold.com/Portals/WVBOLD/docs/Forms/New License.pdf?ver=Pj9Kuhq76DkPS7OOcIe68g%3d%3d
https://www.wvbold.com/Portals/WVBOLD/docs/Forms/New License.pdf?ver=Pj9Kuhq76DkPS7OOcIe68g%3d%3d
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Dietitian/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Dietitian/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Dietitian/Default.aspx
https://dietetics.wyo.gov/
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1hado_NB5PLAwuCe_QICXpBA-NttcmRQ5OF5bEJ1y00Q/edit?tab=t.0
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1hado_NB5PLAwuCe_QICXpBA-NttcmRQ5OF5bEJ1y00Q/edit?tab=t.0

